3/16/23, 2:48 PM State of Utah Mail - RE: Holly Energy Partners Annual MIS Report for CY 2022

PublicService Commission <psc@utah.gov>

RE: Holly Energy Partners Annual MIS Report for CY 2022

1 message

Taylor, Bridgette <Bridgette.Taylor@hollyenergy.com> Thu, Mar 16, 2023 at 2:27 PM
To: "pipelinesafety@utah.gov" <pipelinesafety@utah.gov>, "psc@utah.gov" <psc@utah.gov>

Good afternoon,

Please note, the initial MIS report | attached for legacy HEP was incorrect. As such, the corrected (and signed) version is
attached.

Thank you,

Bridgette Taylor

Manager, Pipeline Regulatory | Regulatory Compliance

Holly Energy Partners

0 214-954-6652

M 469-212-5589
Bridgette.taylor@hollyenergy.com

www.hollyenergy.com

2828 N. Harwood St., Ste. 1300, Dallas, Texas 75201

W tOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS.

From: Taylor, Bridgette

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 2:45 PM

To: 'pipelinesafety@utah.gov' <pipelinesafety@utah.gov>; 'psc@utah.gov' <psc@utah.gov>
Subject: Holly Energy Partners Annual MIS Report for CY 2022

Good afternoon,
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Pursuant to 49 CFR Part 40, please find attached Drug & Alcohol MIS reports for calendar year 2022. To note, you are
receiving two reports due to Holly Energy Partner’s acquisition of Sinclair Transportation Company (3/14/22). These
reports account for the 2.5 months of MIS reporting under Sinclair Transportation Company and, the remainder of the
year post acquisition (all under Holly Energy Partners).

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.
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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and
confidential.lIf you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain
any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this
message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.
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